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From: Shivali Nangia [Shivali. Nangia@fgbjax.com]

Sent: Monday, August 31, 2009 1:37 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Ce: - shivali2z@gmail.com; amit.nangiai@gmail.com

Subject: Address Change for DVS Eneterprises LLC - ein # 331129107 -

New Principal Address

14565 OLD ST AUGUSTINE ROAD #105
JACKSONVILLE FL 32258 US

New Mailing Address
14965 OLD ST AUGUSTINE ROAD #105
JACKSONVILLE FL 32258 US

Registered Agent Name & Address

NANGIA, SHIVALI

14965 OLD ST AUGUSTINE ROAD #105

JACKSONVILLE FL 32258 US

The registered agent has not changed only the address has changed

Manager/Member Detail(Address Change)
Name & Address
Title MGRM

KALRA, DESH R
14865 OLD ST AUGUSTINE ROAD #105
JACKSONVILLE FL 32258 US

Title MGRM

NANGIA, SHIVALI
14965 OLD ST AUGUSTINE ROAD #105
JACKSONVILLE FL 32258 US

This E-mail may contain information that is privileged,:confidential
and/or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the
intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure,
copying, distribution, or use of the information contained herein
{(including any reliance thereon) is STRICTLY PROHIBITED. If you received
this email in error, please immediately contact the sender and destroy
the material in ite entirety, whether in electronic or hard copy format.

First Guaranty Bank and Trust, 1234 King St., Jacksonville, FL 32204.
http://www.firstguarantybank.com
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